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From: Evelyn Hensley [evelynhensley@championguns.com]
Sent:  Friday, September 03, 2010 7:.44 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change Principal-Addrgss and Maiiing Address

Entity Name: Evma
Document NumbeTr: K58417

Please change the Principal Address to:

6218 — 33" Street North, Suite A
St. Petersburg, FL 33702

Please change the Mailing Address to:

6218 — 33" Street North, Suite A
St. Petersburg, FL 33702

If you should need anything further, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Marc Greenstone
President

Evmax, Inc.

6218 - 33rd Street North, Suite A

St. Petersburg, Florida 33702

727-521-0644 (telephone) 727-216-9652 (fax) :
evelynhensley@championguns.com

This transmission is intended only for the use of the person addressed. it may contain privileged or confidential

information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, or copying

of this information is prohibited. i you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediatly.
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